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INVITATION TO BIDS 

 
BLOCK 7 SOUTH DEMOLITION 

   Solicitation No. 5143 

 
                                                             ADDENDUM NO. 4 
                                                       Issue Date: February 5, 2019 
 
 
This Addendum containing the following revisions, additions, deletions and/or 
clarifications, is hereby made a part of this solicitation and Contract Documents for the 
above-named project. Bidders/Proposers shall take this Addendum into consideration 
when preparing and submitting their response to this solicitation. 
 
This Addendum lists questions received and SHA’s responses. 
 
The following is a list of questions received and SHA’s responses to those questions. 
 
Question 1.  What level of recycling will be required, specs call for 75% of all debris? 
 
Response:  Not in this case, yet the weights/volumes shall be tracked and reported to 
the owner (SHA).  
 
Question 2.  Will contractor be required to apply for a get storm water discharge permit? 
 
Response:  Yes.   
 
Question 3.  Will construction entrance rock be allowed to stay in place at completion or 
be removed? 
 
Response:  Yes, the rock entrance/pad shall be allowed to remain. 
 
Question 4.  Will tree replacement be required per plan? 
 
Response:  No.  However, for the remaining trees, Tree Protection will be required. 
 
Question 5.  Will hydroseeding be required per plan? 
 
Response:  Straw shall be used for erosion control if disturbed area is minimal. 
Hydroseeding is not anticipated, unless the disturbance is excessive.   
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 4 


